Gorman Fort Banks | School Site Council Meeting

Date/Time: May 12, 2022

Attendees

Present?		Present?	Name	Present?	Name
✓	Ilene Pearson	\checkmark	Crystal DeMayo	Х	Taylor Murphy
Х	Donna Cummings	√	Alexis McEvoy	√	Danielle Tucker
✓	Mark McClelland	✓	Jason Wright	✓	Jenny Suttie
\checkmark	Zachary Purinton	✓	Ms. O'Malley		

Decisions

Description		
The June meeting will be held in person.		
There is no agenda needed for the June meeting.		

Discussion

Agenda Item	Minutes
1. Review minutes of April 14, 2022 Site Council Meeting	Approved
2. Review/Review Proposed Draft of 2022-2023 School Improvement Plan	 The plan was discussed. The scheduling has been completed for next year. The schedule includes data meetings every 6 weeks which are to be teacher driven based on recent assessment data to include interventions being used and student focused accommodations. A bullet was added to establish a diverse group of parents to represent minority populations.
3. If time allows, examine loop procedures	 An idea shared is the creation of the dashboard video perspective created for parents to help with understanding of loop expectations. Mr. McClelland suggested the AV club at the high school could take this on as a project. Drop off - typically 4 staff in the morning on staggered shifts. Mr. McClelland proposed that each staff member that helps open doors could open 2 doors instead of one to streamline the process. Mrs. Pearson added that this is done when possible. Mr. Purington asked if parent volunteers could be added to the loop staff. Per Mrs. Pearson this is an option. In the past attendance was unpredictable which caused the volunteer program to disseminate. Mrs. Pearson will bring this to the PTO meeting tonight. Afternoon loop is more difficult than the morning loop. Scenarios about how parents can be grouped during the afternoon process were discussed. Mr. Wright asked if a traffic engineer has been consulted. Per Mrs. Pearson, the district has invested a sizable sum consulting engineers

	 with the outcome that very little can be done to change the roads. Safe Routes to School program came and assessed the loop as well. They have tried to incentivize families to walk versus drive. 7. Ms. Suttie shared that the Parks and Rec bus blocks the turn around which creates a difficulty for cars who want to use the bump in as turn around space. 8. There is an issue with the order in which cars are allowed into the loop involving cars cutting off other cars which have been waiting prior to them. This is the result of lack of loop staffing. Ms. Suttie will present an idea for 'packing the loop' at the June meeting. 	
 Review summer survey feedback/summer programming plans 	The Assistant Superintendent has confirmed that the grant funding the summer program has been approved. The program will run for 3 ½ hours per day. Staff are currently being solicited to gauge interest in teaching. The program offerings will be sent out to the community in June. Registration will be similar to winter school sign up. There sounds like there is a lot of interest in the community with a definite need and desire. FKO will have a free longer day option. FKO will be sending out information about the grant funded program offered on their premises with certified teachers.	